AutoCAD 2016 Preview Guide



Design every detail with Autodesk[®] AutoCAD[®] software, one of the world's leading CAD applications. Create stunning 2D and 3D designs with robust tools that can produce almost any shape imaginable. Share your work with confidence using TrustedDWG[™] technology, the original and most accurate way to store and exchange design data. Speed detailing and documentation work with tools built to help increase efficiency and maximize productivity. Connect your workflow and collaborate with colleagues using integrated desktop, cloud, and mobile solutions. AutoCAD delivers the quality you can expect.

Table of Contents

User interface	
File tabs	
Layouts	4
Status bar	4
Ribbon	5
Help	5
Documentation	6
Revision clouds	6
Dimensioning	
Text	10
Geometric Center object snap	
Isometric line grid	
Move/copy enhancement	12
Property preview	
Command preview	
Selection highlighting color	
Xref enhancements	
PDF enhancements	
Plot dialog box	
Design	
Section object	
Point clouds	
Render engine	
Coordination model	
BIM 360 add-in for AutoCAD enhancements	29
Installation and configuration	
Improved graphics	
System Variable Monitor	
Security	
Single service pack	

User interface

File tabs

The New Tab drawing file tab has been renamed to Start and remains persistent as you create and open additional drawings. The NEWTABMODE system variable has been renamed to STARTMODE. When set to 0 the Start tab is not displayed.



A new deployment option enables you to control whether the Start tab is displayed for install deployments.



You can press Ctrl+Home or use the new GOTOSTART command to switch focus from the current drawing to the Start tab. The new CLOSEALLOTHER command offers command line access to close all the open drawings except the one in focus.

The Tip of the Day on the Learn page is updated every 24 hours. You can use the arrows to cycle through multiple tips one at a time and the tips can now contain inline images.



Layouts

Layouts now support drag and drop to move or copy layouts to positions that are hidden in the overflow menu. As you drag the selected layouts to the right or left edge of the layout tabs they automatically scroll, enabling you to drop the layouts into the proper position.



New controls in the right-click menu enable you to dock the layout tabs in line with the status bar or above it.



Status bar

The Status bar can now automatically wrap onto two rows when there are more icons than can fit into a single row. At any given time, the model tab and at least one layout tab are always displayed.



Isolate Objects and Lock UI have been added to the Status bar customization menu.



The Lock User Interface tool on the Status bar enables you to check and uncheck multiple UI elements at one time instead of having to reopen the flyout each time. Click the icon to enable or disable UI locking.



Ribbon

The new GALLERYVIEW system variable enables you to control whether Ribbon galleries are displayed. When GALLERYVIEW is set to 1, thumbnail preview images of blocks as well as dimensions, mleaders, and tables display in the Ribbon.





When it's set to 0, the Insert dialog box is displayed to access Blocks and traditional style lists are displayed in the Ribbon to access dimension, mleader, and table styles.

tame: Chair - Rocking	▼ Brow	se
ath:		4
Locate using Geographic	Data	
Insertion point	Scale	Rotaton
Specify On-screen	SpecifyOn-screen	Specify On-screen
× .0000	X: 1.0000	Angle: 0
M 0000	Y: 1.0000	Bloci Unit
Z:= [.0000	Z: 1.0000	Unit Inches
	Uniform Scale	Factor: 1.0000



Help

Improvements to the AutoCAD Help system make it easier to access relevant Help content and tools.

Single sign-on

You are automatically signed into Help documentation when you sign into your A360 account from AutoCAD and vice-versa. Signing into Help documentation enables you to Like a Help topic.



UI Finder

When you click on the Find link for a tool in the Help window, an animated arrow points to the location of that tool in the Quick access toolbar and Ribbon. In AutoCAD 2016 this functionality has been extended to include the Status bar and application menu.



If an icon is available in the Status bar but not currently visible, the UI Finder will point to the Customization Status bar icon.



Documentation

Revision clouds

The Revision Cloud tool is enhanced in AutoCAD 2016 to provide more flexibility. It is accessible from the Annotate Ribbon panel and includes three methods of creation: rectangular, polygonal, and freehand— in addition to the Command line option to select an object. The last used creation method is remembered the next time the command is run. You can set your own default creation method using the REVCLOUDCREATEMODE system variable.

A- C	0.000) ()				Au	itodesk Aut	oCAD 2016	Drawing1.d	wg			> Typ	e a keyword or pha	ise .	M .	hewetth	- 20
	Home Intert	Annotate	Parametric	View N	lanage Out	put Add-ins	A360	Express Too	s BIM 360	Performance	•••							
Δ	Ass Standard				Standard			1 20 -1	10	Standard		-	Standard			114		3
Multilin	Fina text		1	Dimensio	S Use	Curent	-	HH	f Multilaada	21 7* Add L	eader	Table	远端	Extract Data		Winner	Resident	1
Text	0.2000			-	Linear	- T Quick	H Continue		multileeuei	1: 7 Remot	ve Leader	TEDIC	10 in 1	Link Data		wipeoc	Cloud	Curren
	Text					Dinensions -				Leaders				Tables		1	te State Rect	angular
Start		Drawing1*																
[-]]Top]]2D	Wireframe]																Poly	gonal
																	-	
																	Ireel	hand

Whether you create rectangular, polygonal, freehand, or object revision clouds, editing their size and shape with grips is intuitive and easy. The number of grips displayed for revision clouds has been significantly reduced. The location and behavior of grips is based on the shape of the revision cloud. For example, if the revision cloud was generated by selecting a circle, it will include a center grip and four quadrant grips enabling you to edit it like a circle. If it was generated by picking polygonal points, it will include vertex and midpoint grips. If you prefer legacy display of grips, you can set REVCLOUDGRIPS to Off.



In addition to easier editing with grips, a new Modify option enables you to draw new revision cloud segments and erase selected portions of existing revision clouds. This was the #4 AUGI wishlist request!



Dimensioning

DIM command enhancements

The DIM command is significantly enhanced in AutoCAD 2016 and is now accessible from the Annotate ribbon tab. Next to it you'll find a new dimension layer control. Dimensions created using the DIM command are automatically placed on the specified layer. If an appropriate dimension layer doesn't currently exist in the drawing, you can quickly create one and apply it to the DIM command using the new DIMLAYER system variable.

A- DB	F	1 🛛 🕻	• • • •	• 👻				Au	todesk Ai	utoCAD 2	2016
Hom	ıe		Annotate	Parametric	View	Manage	Output	Add-ins	A360	Express	Tools
Δ	NBC	Standard	1			Stand	lard			1 1	•
Multiline	K	Find text		Ş	Dine	insion 🛃	Use Curre			HH	77
Text	A	0.2000		3			inear 🔹 🖡	1 Quick H	Continu	le •	
		Text	t -		5		Dime	ensions 👻			×

Options within the DIM command are now displayed at the command line and in the right-click menu, eliminating the need for you to remember which options are available and how to enter them.



However, even the need to specify Dimension options is significantly reduced in AutoCAD 2016. Now the DIM command automatically creates appropriate dimensions based on the type of objects you select. A preview as you pass the cursor over those objects enables you to see the resulting dimension before you actually create it. For example if you launch the DIM command and hover the cursor over a linear object, a preview of the appropriate horizontal, vertical, or aligned dimension is displayed. After selecting the object you can either place the dimension or hover the cursor over another non-parallel linear object to display and place an angular dimension.



If you hover the cursor over a circle or an arc object, a preview of a diametric or radial dimension is displayed and the command prompt offers relevant options including the ability to switch between Radius and Diameter. Arc objects include the additional option to create an angular dimension.



The DIM command further simplifies creating dimensions by eliminating prompts to modify the dimension text and angle. Instead, the default values are automatically applied. Mtext, Text, and Text Angle options are available from the command line and right-click menus if you choose to change the default values.

If you attempt to create a dimension that overlaps with other similar dimensions, a cursor menu offers options to automatically move, break up, or replace the existing dimension in addition to simply placing the new dimension on top of the existing ones without affecting them.



When using the Baseline or Continue options, you are automatically prompted to select the first extension line origin.

Regardless of which type of dimension you create, the DIM command remains active, enabling you to easily place additional dimensions until you exit the command.

Text wrap in Dimensions

When editing dimension text, a width sizing control is displayed above the text, enabling you to specify the width for text wrapping. This was the #8 AUGI wishlist request.



Text

To address the AUGI #5 wishlist request, a new Text frame property has been added to Mtext objects, enabling you to create a border around the text.

Start Drawing	X Stadium Plan* X +
PROPERTIES	
MText • General 3D Visualization Material ByLayer Text • Contents Affirmes N Style Notes Annotative No Justify Top left Direction By style Text text height 2.00 Rotation 0.00 Line space factor 1.00 Line space dista 3.33 Line space dista 332.44 Defined width 332.44 Defined width 332.44 Defined height 104.16 Columns Dynamic Text frame Yes	CAST-INFLACE CONCRETE CAST-INFLACE CONCRETE CAST-INFLACE CONCRETE CONCRETE GUARD EXISTING BUILDING AND SERVICES WHICH MAY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORT ANY UNPORESEIN CONTROL AND SAFE GUARD EXISTING TO BE VERIFIED ON SITE. CAST-INFLACE CONCRETE CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORT ANY UNPORESEIN CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORT ANY UNPORESEIN CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORT ANY UNPORESEIN CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORT ANY UNPORESEIN CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORT ANY UNPORTSEIN CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORT ANY UNPORTSEIN CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORTS ANY UNPORTSEIN CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORTSEIN CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORTS IN THE OUTDATION CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORTSEIN CONCRETE ONLY AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORTS IN THE OUTDATION SHOWN ON LAN AND STRUCTION AND BUT DUDY OF ALLIAB BY MORE THAN 2% OF PROTICT AND SAFE GUARD EXISTING BUILDING AND SERVICES WITH BE OTHER FOLLE CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE PLES WITH BE OTHER FORMACING STEEL TO BE CAST ONCENTE PLES WITH BE AFFECTED BY THES WORK REPORT ANY UNPOLICIAL ONCE THE ONE AFFECTION SHOWN ON LAN AND STRUCT ON STEEL TO BE CAST ONCENTE PLES WITH BE AFFECTED BY THES WORK REPORTS AND PLACE CONCRETE PLES WITH BE AFFECTED BY THES WORK REPORT AND STEEL CONCENTEE PLES WITH BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK REPORT AND STEEL TO BE CAST ONCENTE PLES WORK AND STEEL TO BE SA DOLLOW BY THE DUDY OF THE INFORCING STEEL TO BE CAST ONCENTS IN THE OWNER AT THE OWNER AND A REPORT ON STEEL TO BE CAST ONCENTS IN THE OWNER AND ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST ACT ENTAND AND ACCORDANCE WITH THE DOLLOWER AND AND AND ALL ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST ACT ENTAND AND ACCORDANCE WITH THE DOLLOWER AND AND AND ALL ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST ACT ENTANGLING AND EAST ONLOW TOW

The Match text formatting button in AutoCAD 2016 is "sticky," so you can apply the properties of the selected text multiple times within an Mtext object. It's available for all objects that use Mtext including mleaders, tables, and dimensions.

A-DB	「「「」」では、		Autodesk A	utoCAD 2016 Dim Plan.dv	vg		× 1
Home	e Insert Annotate Parametric	View Manage O	Output Add-ins A360	Express Tools BIM 360	Performance Text Edit	or Layout	•••
AaBb123	AaBb123	Match B I ♠	T Couiier New ByLayer	Justification	 Bullets and Numbering • Line Spacing • 	Columns	Ø
1	Style		Formatting -	Pa	ragraph ▾ ↘		Insert

Geometric Center object snap

The #2 AUGI wishlist request has been granted with the addition of a new Geometric Center object snap. Using the Geometric Center object snap you can snap to the geometric center of polygons and closed polylines. It is accessible by entering GCE at the command line as well as from typical osnap controls, including the Drafting Settings dialog box, Status bar, and contextual menus.



Tooltips distinguish the Geometric Center osnap from the traditional Center osnap.







A new object tracking glyph distinguishes the Center object snap from other object snaps that display the traditional "+" glyph.



Isometric line grid

The isometric line grid now updates when you change the isoplane via the Isometric Drafting Status bar control, as well as with the F5 toggle.



Move/copy enhancement

When you move or copy a large number of objects together in the 2D Wireframe visual style in AutoCAD 2016, move function preview is generated quickly, enabling you to move the selected objects freely without significant lag.



Property preview

Property preview performance has been improved in AutoCAD 2016. For example, when you want to preview color changes for a large selection set, you can move your cursor freely on the properties palette or Ribbon controls to preview the change.



Command preview

Command preview functionality has been extended in AutoCAD 2016 to the BLEND, ERASE, STRETCH, ROTATE, and SCALE commands, helping you predict the results and minimizing the need to undo the operation.



Selection highlighting color

With hardware acceleration turned on in AutoCAD 2016, the selection effect color can be customized by clicking on the Selection Effect Color drop-down list on the Selection tab of the Options dialog box.

urrent profile: < <unnamed profile="">></unnamed>		Current drawing:	Dra	wing1.dwg	
Files Display Open and Save Plot and Publish System Use	r Preferences Dra	ting 3D Modeling	Selection	Profiles Online	
Pickbox size	Grip size))		
Selection modes Noun/veb selection Use Shifto add to selection Selection Selection Allow press and drag on object Allow press and drag for Lasso Window selection method: Both - Autonatic detection 25000 Object limit for Properties palette Selection effect color Default Ribbon options Contextual Tab States	Grips Sho Sho S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	Girp show grips within bl show grip bps show dynamic grip show dynamic grip show dynamic grip show single grip on Show bounding Object seled on preview hen a command is hen no command is Visual Effect Sel mand preview perview	o Colors ocks menu ehavior groups box on gro ion limit for (active s active tings	ups display of grips	

Xref enhancements

In AutoCAD 2016 you can now control the display of layers for objects in xref drawings that were not set to "ByLayer," for layer property updates in the host drawing. A new system variable, XREFOVERRIDE, enables you to control the display of the xref layers: set XREFOVERRIDE=1, and the xref objects will behave as if their properties were set to "ByLayer."





To help distinguish layers in xref drawings from layers in host drawings—and because xref layers cannot be selected in the Properties palette—xref layers are no longer displayed in the Properties palette. Xref layers are still displayed in the Ribbon layers list but are now shown in gray text.



PDF enhancements

PDF support has been significantly enhanced in AutoCAD 2016, offering improved performance, flexibility, and quality. Zooming and panning a drawing with PDF underlays, even large ones, is considerably faster in AutoCAD 2016.

Truetype fonts in Mtext and Text with any formatting options, as well as Polygonized text (TTF font plotted as Geometry), SHX text, and Unicode characters, are now searchable in PDF output files. And PDF plotting performance for drawings that contain a large amount of text, polylines, and fill patterns is improved.

The Export to DWF/PDF Options dialog box has been split into two separate dialog boxes; one for DWF and one for PDF. Both are accessible from the Output Ribbon tab.



PDF Options now include the PDF quality and font handling controls as well as new controls for hyperlinks and bookmarks.

Current use	r: hewetth	
General DWF	options	-
Location	C:\Users\hewetth\documents\	
Туре	Multi-sheet file	
Override prec.	None	
Naming	Prompt for name	
Name	N/A	
Layer informa.	Include	
Merge control	Lines overwrite	
DWF data opti	ions	-
Block informa.	Don't include	
Block templat	N/A	

Vector quality	1200	• dpl
Raster image quality	400 •	• dpi
Merge control	Lines Overwrite	3 🕂
Data		
Include layer informatio	n	Fort Handling
Include hyperlines		Capture fonts used in the drawing
Create bookmarks		Convert all text to geometry

The hyperlinks control enables you to include hyperlinks from the drawing in the PDF file. For example, these may include links to sheets, named views, external websites, and files. It also supports links from different types of objects such as text, images, blocks, geometry, attributes, and fields. The bookmarks control exports sheets and named views as bookmarks so that you can easily navigate between them when viewing the PDF file.



When using the Plot tool to create PDF files, you can now choose from four predefined PDF presets, offering a quick way to apply different PDF output options that meet various needs. If you select any PDF pc3 from the Printer/plotter drop-down list, a PDF Options button is displayed, providing convenient access to the PDF Options dialog box.

ge setup			Page setup	
ame:	<none></none>	▼ Add	Name: <pre></pre>	• Add
nter/plotter	r		Printer/plotter	
ame:	AutoCAD PDF (High QualityPrint).pr	Properties	Nome: AutoCAD PDF (High Quality Print)	pc3 Properties
lotter: /here:	E None Snagit 10 Send To OneNote 2010 Microsoft XPS Document Writer	k	Plotter: DWG To PDF - PDF ePlot - by Autodesk Where: File	<u>к— эко" — н</u> Т
escription:	Adobe PDF	240"	Description:	24.0"
Plot to file	AutoCAD PDF (General Documenta AutoCAD PDF (High QualityPrint) pc AutoCAD PDF (Smallest File) pc3	3	✓ Plot to file	PDF Options
Plot to file	AutoCAD PDF (General Documenta AutoCAD PDF (High Quality Print) po AutoCAD PDF (Smallest File) pc3 AutoCAD PDF (Web and Mcbile) pc Default Windows System Printer pc3	3 3 unber of copies	Plot to file	PDF Options
Plot to file per size ARCH D (36	AutoCAD PDF (General Documenta CAutoCAD PDF (High Quality Print) pc AutoCAD PDF (High Quality Print) pc AutoCAD PDF (Web and Mcbile) pc Default Windows System Printer, pc — DWF6 ePlot pc3	a unber of copies	✓ Plot to file Paper size ARCH D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches)	PDF Options Number of copies
Plot to file per size ARCH D (36	AutoCAD PDF (General Documents AutoCAD PDF (Hoh Couldy Prind po AutoCAD PDF (Smallest Fiel) pc3 AutoCAD PDF (Web and Mobile) pc Default Windows System Printer pc3 DWFs ePlot pc3 DWFs ePlot pc3 DWFs POF pc3 DWFs POF pc5 DWFs pc pc3 DWFs pc pc3 DWFs pc pc3 DWB pc pc3 DWB pc pc3 DWB pc pc3	unber of copies	Plot to file Paper size ARCH D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches) Plot area	PDF Options Number of copies
Plot to fin per size ARCH D (36 It area /hat to plot:	AutoCAD PDF (General Documents AutoCAD PDF (Hoh Chulky)Print po AutoCAD PDF (Hoh Chulky)Print po AutoCAD PDF (Web and Mobile) pc Default Windows System Printer pc 	unber of copies	Plot to file Paper size ARCH D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches) Plot area What to plot:	PDF Options Number of copies I I Plot scale Fit to paper
Plot to fin per size RCH D (36 t area that to plot: ayout	AutoCAD PDF (General Documenta AutoCAD PDF (Hah Couldy)Prind po AutoCAD PDF (Hah Couldy)Prind po AutoCAD PDF (Web and Mobile) pc Default Windows System Printer pC DWFs ePlot pc3 DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible) pc3 DWFx ePlot (XPS Compatible) pc3 DWG to PDF pc3 PublishT oWeb PRG pc3 T T	The second secon	Plot to file Paper size ARCH D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches) Plot area What to plot: Layout	PDF Options Number of copies Plot scale Fit to paper Scale: 1:1
Plot to file per size RCH D (36 t area that to plot: ayout t offset (ori	M AutoCAD PDF (General Documenta C AutoCAD PDF (Bh Rh Quarty Print) po M AutoCAD PDF (Wab and Mcbie) pc M AutoCAD PDF (Wab and Mcbie) pc D DFf autoCAD PDF (Wab and Mcbie) pc D DFF action (MPK x Plot pc) D DFF pc] D DVFK x Plot (MPS Compatible) pc3 D DVFK x Plot (MPS Compatible) pc3 D DVFK x Plot (MPS pc) D DFF pc] D DFF pc] D DFF pc] D DFF pc] D DFF pc] D DFF pc] D DFF pc] D DFF pc]	3 unber of copies 1 • Fit to paper Scale: 1 inches	Plot to file Paper size ARCH D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches) Plot area What to plot: Layout Plot offset (origin set to printable area)	PDF Options Number of copies Plot scale Fit to paper Scale: 1:1 1 inches •
Plot to file per size IRCH D (36 t area /hat to plot: ayout t offset (or ; 0.0000	AudoCAD PDF (General Documents AudoCAD PDF (Hoh Gualy) Pendig po AudoCAD PDF (Hoh Gualy) Pendig po AudoCAD PDF (Web and Mobile) pc ToPEault Windows System Pinter pc3 OWF6 Pot pc3 @ DWF vePlot (XPS Compatible) pc3 @ DWF or PDF pc3 @ Publish ToWeb PRG pc3 @ Publish ToWeb PNG pc3 	3 unber of copies 1 • Fit to paper Scale: 1 inches 1 unit	Plot to file Paper size ARCH D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches) Plot area What to plot: Layout Plot offset (origin set to printable area) X: 0.000000 ind Center the plot	PDF Options Number of copies Number of copies

Similar PDF presets and options controls are available when creating PDF files using the Export to PDF and Batch Plot tools.



The Sheet Set Manager has also been updated to support these PDF enhancements.



Regardless of which of these methods you use to create PDF files from AutoCAD, viewing them in a PDF viewer offers additional advantages, including enhanced support for Unicode characters.

Layout names are automatically displayed as page labels in the PDF file, making it easy to identify sheets when viewing the PDF.



Text that was created as SHX in the AutoCAD drawing can be highlighted, copied, and even searched in the Comment List.



Plot dialog box

The default display for the Plot dialog box in AutoCAD 2016 is expanded, giving you immediate access to all the plot controls. You can collapse or expand the dialog box using the control in the lower-right corner.

age setup				Plot style table	e (pen assignments)	<u>);</u>	Page setup			
Name: <	lote>	•]	Add	None		• =	Name:	<none></none>	•	Add
rinter/plotter				Shaded viewp	ort options		Printer/plotte	r		
Name: 🛱	None	•	Propertes	Shode plot	As displayed	-	Name:	@ None	*	Properties
Plotter: Nor Where: Not Description: The cor	ne applicable e loyout will not be plotted unless a re figuration name is selected.	w plotter	<u>- 8.5'</u>	Quality DPI Plot options	Normal	•	Plotter: Where: Description:	None Not applicable : The layout will not be plotted unless configuration name is selected.	a new plotter	8.5°
per size ANSI A (8.50 x 1	(100 Inches)	•]	imber of colles	Plot in ba	sckgrvund ct lineweights sparency plot styles		Paper size ANSIA (8.	∞ 50 x 11.00 Inches}	•	iumber of copies
ot area What to plot: Display	•	Plot scale Fit to paper Scale: Custom	*	Plot pape Hide pap	erspace last erspace objects up on engesto layout		Plot area What to plo Display	#: •	Plot scale Fit to paper Scale: Custom	
ot offset (origin x: 0.000000 y: 0.000000	set to printable area) inch Center the plot inch	1 5.7 Scale I	inches	Drawing orien	tation ne		Plot offset (a X: 0.0000 Y: 0.0000	rigin set to printable area) 000 inch Center the plot 000 inch	1 5.7 Scale	units Ineweights

Design

Section object

Section objects, created using the Section Plane tool, provide more flexibility in AutoCAD 2016. The Section Plane tool creates a section object that acts as a cutting plane through 3D objects, including solids, surfaces, meshes, regions, and now point clouds.

The section object's type can be set to represent a simple cutting plane, a bounded area, or volumetric area. In AutoCAD 2016, a new Slice type has been added to the section object.



The Slice type generates a thin cut through the model that always contains parallel front and back section planes. The Slice type has a slice thickness property and cannot contain jogs. When switching to a slice type, any jogs in the section object are removed.



Some grips have been offset or repositioned to make them easier to select and now operate more consistently regardless of the view or whether polar tracking is toggled on or off. For example, the flip grip is now displayed on the side of the plane opposite the visible model instead of on the same side as the visible portion of the model.

The contextual panel for the section object has been changed to a contextual tab and has more controls. It has tools for toggling Live Sectioning on and off, changing the section type, adding jogs, and rotating the object in 90-degree increments. The tab also has edit boxes with spinner controls for adjusting the offset of the section plane and the thickness of the slice. This is useful for changing these values when grips are not accessible from different views. There are also tools for generating section blocks for solids and for extracting section lines from point clouds.



Point clouds

AutoCAD 2016 offers significant enhancements to make working with point clouds easier and more efficient.

Section planes

Point clouds now support section planes. A new Section Plane drop-down list has been added to the Point Cloud contextual Ribbon tab. It enables you to create section objects for the selected point cloud, either for different orthogonal orientations or by specifying points. When you create a section object, its initial size and position is based on the extents of the visible 3D objects in the drawing.



Extract Section Lines

The new Extract Section Lines tool enables you to generate section lines from a point cloud when Live Sectioning is turned on. It can be accessed from the section object's contextual Ribbon tab or right-click menu as well as from the point cloud contextual Ribbon tab. After selecting the point cloud from which to extract section lines, a dialog box enables you to adjust the section line extraction settings. Use the Preview result control to see the result and make desired changes before creating the section lines.

Entire cross section	Maximum points to process
Perimeter only	Faster More accurate Estimated time: 4 minutes
Output geometry	Extraction tolerances
Layer:	Minimum line length:
Use Current	▼ 6.0000
Color:	Connect lines blerance:
	3.0000
2D Polylines	Collinear angle tolerance:
Polyline width:	5 <0 - 10 ^c >
0.0000	

After pressing Create, a progress meter displays on the Status bar while processing the points. The time to process depends on the number of points analyzed.



When processing is finished, the section geometry is created.



Transparency control for point clouds

It can sometimes be difficult to see geometry created when snapping to or tracing over point clouds since the points can partially obscure the geometry. To help address this problem, point clouds now support transparency. You can set transparency in the properties palette and from the Point Cloud Ribbon tab when a point cloud is selected.

🛕 - 🗈 🖻 🖥 🗑 🕯	tn • ⊢ • ₹		Autodesk A	utoCAD 2016 Dr	rawing4.dwg		×
Home Insert A	nnotate Parametric View	Manage Outpu	t Add-ins A360	Express Tools	Featured Apps E	BIM 360 Performan	ce Point Cloud
Print Size 2	Blues	- × -			猗 Edge 🛛	🍋 👥	<u> </u>
Level of Detail 10	Scan Color	ping •	uncrop)	· · ·	Corner c.	action Paint Cloud	External
🐨 👍 💁 👭 3D Walk	Transpirency	48	Invert	Plane	Center Line	Lines Manager F	Reference
Display	Visualization		Cropping 👻	Section	Extract	Option	5 🕶

The images below show the point cloud before and after transparency has been applied.



Dynamic UCS

Point clouds now support Dynamic UCS. If an attached point cloud file includes segmentation data as indicated in the Properties palette, you can begin drawing on the face of a point cloud without having to manually change the UCS. Simply ensure Dynamic UCS is turned on and all point cloud object snaps are turned off. Then pass the cursor over a face of the point cloud to begin drawing.

Point Cloud	· 😪 + 📲
General	
	ByLayer
Layer	XREF_Piont
Linetype	ByLa
Linetype s	1.0000
Plot style	
Lineweigh:	ByLa
Transpare	
Hyperlink	
3D Visualiza	tion -
Stylization	Scan Colors
Color sche	Blues
Geometry	
Insertion p	
Insertion p	
Rotation	0.00
	1.0000
Misc	
Name	rr_dressing
Saved path	
Show crop	
Locked	No
Geolocate	No
Contraction of the second second	Ver
Segmental	
Unit	Meters



Specify first corner or [Center]:

Point cloud object snaps

The 3D Object Snap tab in the Drafting Settings dialog box has been rearranged to make room for additional point cloud object snap modes, including Intersection, Edge, Corner, Perpendicular to Edge, and Centerline.

10 OE	bject Snap On (F4)			- Columne upor	a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a	
Object	Snap model	Point	Cloud			
Ц	Vertex	8	V Node			
Δ	Midpointon edge	×	[]] Interne	don		
0	Center offace	Φ	Edge			
⊠ Enot	Y Comer					
					~	[Perpenduate
4	Civerare si o race	ь				
		00	Center	ine		
		-		Select All	Clear All	
V	Because 30 object snaps it is recommended that yo	i can slow pe u select only	dormance, the ones yo	u need.		

The Intersection point cloud object snap enables you to snap to the apparent intersection of two lines of a sectioned point cloud.



The Edge object snap snaps to the edge of two intersecting planes and the Corner object snap snaps to the corner of three intersecting planes.





The Perpendicular to Edge object snap enables you to draw perpendicular to the edge of two intersecting planes.



The Centerline object snap enables you to snap to the centerline of a cylindrical shape.

Point cloud crop states

The Cropping panel on the Point Cloud Ribbon tab includes new tools that enable you to save and restore named cropping states. The cropping states maintain the cropping boundary of the point cloud as well as the visibility of the scans and regions as they're displayed in the point cloud manager. You can use the new POINTCLOUDCROPSTATE command to list and delete crop states.



Point Cloud Manager

The Point Cloud Manager now always displays the on/off buttons for scans and regions. Names are truncated if necessary to display the button, since a tooltip always displays the full name when the cursor is moved over an item.





Render engine

A new rendering engine in AutoCAD 2016 replaces the previous rendering engine. This physically based path tracing renderer provides a simpler way to render in AutoCAD that can produce better results. The new render UI has significantly fewer settings compared with the previous render UI. Many of the previous settings were removed as they are no longer valid with the new rendering engine.

The Render Ribbon panel on the Visualize Ribbon tab is updated to support the new rendering engine. It includes a size drop-down list where you can quickly select from standard predefined render sizes or choose More Output Settings to access the new Render to Output Settings dialog box.



In the Render to Size Output Settings dialog box, you can specify the image size and resolution. And you can choose to automatically save the rendered image to a file, including BMP, TGA, TIF, JPEG, and PNG formats.

800 x 600 px (Current @ 150dpi)	•		
Width	Height		Units	
800	600		pixels	+
Approvimate	protect men			
150	pixels/inch	•		
welmage				
Automatica	Ily save rendered image			

The Render Presets list on the Visualize Ribbon tab includes additional options, enabling you to control the render quality by setting either the number of levels to render or how much time to render. Tooltips assist you in making an appropriate choice.





The new Render Presets Manager is much simpler than the previous Render Presets Manager. You can create, modify, and delete custom render presets. Specify render preset name and description as well as the duration and accuracy. You can render directly from the Render Presets Manager, choosing to render in the Render window, the current viewport, or a specified region in the current viewport. When rendering in the render window, a drop-down list enables you to specify the render size in addition to selecting one of the preset render quality options.



A new Render Environment and Exposure palette offers powerful new image-based lighting (IBL) environments. You can access it from the Render panel of the Visualize Ribbon tab.



When the Environment control is turned on, you can select from predefined IBL environments.

×	Environment			-		
×	Environment:		On			
	Image Based Lighting:			-		
	Rotation		Gypsum Crater Dry Lake Bed			
	Use I3L Image as Ba		Plaza			
щ	Use Custom Backgr		Snow Field Village			
SUR	Exposure		Sharp Highlights Rim Highlights			
VT & EXPO	Exposure:	Bright	Grid Lights Cool Light Warm Light			
MEN	White Balance:		Soft Light	_		
RENDER ENVIRON		Cool	Warm			

The IBL environments automatically apply lighting effects. Some of them include 360-degree background images that emulate a realistic environment as you orbit around the model. The viewport must be in a perspective view and you must render to see the IBL environment.



A control in the Render Environment and Exposure palette enables you to use a custom background image. Custom images are static and do not emulate a realistic 3D environment as you rotate.



Additional controls in the Render Environment and Exposure palette enable you to adjust the Exposure and White Balance.

The Exposure slides between Bright and Dark.



The White Balance slides between Cool and Warm.

The new render window displays the current render process and enables you to save a snapshot, zoom in and out while rendering, and print the rendered image. Render history is displayed in the expanded section of the render window.



Coordination model

AutoCAD 2016 has added support for attaching coordination models to a drawing. A coordination model is a model used for virtual coordination of various trades through the pre-construction and construction phases of a project. Coordination models are not displayed in the 2D Wireframe visual style.

Navisworks support

AutoCAD 2016 supports attaching Autodesk[®] Navisworks[®] files, in either the NWD or NWC file format. You can attach them using the same tools you use to attach other reference files, including the Attach tool and the External References Manager.



A Select Reference File 81 - 📇 - 😭 X L Sheet Sets 4 67 a × 2 Views -Tools -* Look in: Attach DWG... Attach Image... Name Previ 9 Architectural Attach DWF... L Civil Attach DGN L Manufacturing Attach PDF... Attach Point Cloud. Attach Coordination Model. < III . Details Steuart Tower Arc **EXTERNAL REFERENCES** All image files DWF files (*,dwfc *,dwf) MicroStation DGN (*,dgn All DGN Files (*,*) PDF files (*,pdf) Autodosk Roist Cloud (*, 12 4 Autodesk Point Cloud (*.cp; *.rcs) -Drawing (*.dwg) Open File name < III All files (".") Navisworks files (*.nwc; *nwd) Cancel Files of type:

Navisworks files are listed among the other supported file types.

You can also attach Navisworks files using the new CMATTACH command (-CMATTACH for the command line version).

Regardless of which tool you use to attach a Navisworks file, the Attach Coordination Model dialog box is displayed. In here you can specify typical controls including Path type, Insertion point, Scale, and Rotation, as well as Display options that are specific to Navisworks files. If your drawing is part of the coordination model, you can hide that part of the model when it is attached. Just make sure Show current drawing geometry in model is not checked. That way your drawing geometry is not duplicated in the model. You can also automatically zoom to the coordination model within the drawing.

Controls on the Coordination Model contextual Ribbon tab make it easy to differentiate between the drawing geometry and attached coordination models. Color Fading controls the amount of black blended on all attached coordination models. Opacity Fading controls the amount of dimming through transparency for all attached coordination models.



Color and opacity fading are set to 0 in the image on the left (below), making it difficult to differentiate the drawing geometry from the attached coordination model. In the image on the right, both controls are set to 50, making it easy to differentiate the drawing from the model.





NOTE: Attaching a coordination model is not supported on 32-bit systems. To attach coordination models, you need a 64-bit system, and hardware acceleration must be turned on.

BIM 360 add-in for AutoCAD enhancements

The BIM 360[™] add-in is enhanced so that you can attach single or merged models from BIM 360[™] Glue[®] software to AutoCAD drawings. The new Attach tool is accessible from the BIM 360 Ribbon tab.



If you have a license for BIM 360 Glue, you can access your projects directly from AutoCAD by signing into your A360 account and selecting the project host. You can select which model or merged model you wish to attach and then specify its location within the current drawing.



You can select the attached model to access the Coordination Model contextual Ribbon tab where you can adjust its color and opacity fading.



If a model from BIM 360 Glue is attached to a DWGTM drawing and the drawing is saved, when the drawing is re-opened, the latest version of the attached model is automatically loaded.

Installation and configuration

Improved graphics

The appearance of lineweights (for continuous linetypes) and curves (circles, arcs, ellipses, and elliptical arcs) has been enhanced in AutoCAD 2016. To see these improvements, your graphics hardware must be DirectX[®] 11-capable and you must have hardware acceleration turned on. A new control in the Graphics Performance dialog box enables you to take advantage of improved graphics for capable devices. You can access Graphic Performance from the Status bar icon.

	Hardware Setup Video Card: NVIDLA Quadro 2000M Driver Version: 1.17.12.7600 Virtual Device: DirectX 11 Effects Settings Hardware Acceleration Disable hardware acceleration only if you are experiencing graphics issues or have an incompatible video card.
	High quality geometry (for capable devices) Renders curves and lineweights in high quality and improves anti-alasis performance in 2D wireframe.
	Smooth lire display Removes the jagged effect on the display of diagonal lines and curved edges in 20 wireframe.
	Advanced material effects Increases details and realism of certain materials applied to 3D surfaces
	Full shadow display Displays 3C object shadows in the viewport.
	Per-pixel lighting (Phong) Increases details and realism when working with 3D objects and lighting effects.
	Uncompressed textures Uses more video memory to display better quality textures.
phice Derformance	and the second secon

When enabled, you can display perfect curves in the 2D wireframe visual style and they will be smooth at any zoom level.



Two new variables offer additional control over the display when high-quality geometry is enabled. Turn LINEFADING on to automatically fade geometry as you zoom into dense drawings. The LINEFADINGLEVEL variable enables you to control the amount of fading between 1 and 3.

You are no longer required to perform a manual regen when zooming or panning as far as possible. The REGENAUTO system variable automatically performs the regens as needed.

A new CURSORBADGE system variable enables you to control the display of cursor badges. When it is set to 2, cursor badges are displayed. When it is set to 1, they are not.



System Variable Monitor

The new System Variable Monitor (SYSVARMONITOR command) enables you to quickly identify and edit system variables that don't conform to your standards. The System Variable Monitor is prepopulated with a list of AutoCAD system variables that are often inadvertently modified. The status indicates which variables deviate from their default settings and the table displays the preferred and current values of those variables. You can click on values in the Preferred column and edit them to conform to your standards. You can use the Reset All tool to quickly reset the current values of all the deviant variables back to their preferred values.

Status	System Variable	Preferred	Curient	Help	Reset All
	FILEDIA	1	0	0	Fdit List
	MIRRTEXT	0	1	0	L'ant sist in
	CMDDIA	1		0	
	HIGHLIGHT	1		0	
	PICKADD	2		0	
	PICKAUTO	5		0	
	PICKFIRST	1		0	
	SDI	0		0	
	SELECTIONPREVIEW	3		0	

Easily add and remove variables by editing the list.

Available system variables			Monitored system variables	
Search list			Search list	
System Variable	Help		System Variable	Help
3DCONVERSIONMODE	0	*	CMDDIA	0
3DDWFPREC	0		FILEDIA	0
3DOSMODE	0		HIGHLIGHT	0
3DSELECTIONMODE	0	>>	MIRRTEXT	0
ACADLSPASDOC	0		PICKADD	0
ACTPATH	0	< <	PICKAUTO	0
ACTRECPATH	0		PICKFIRST	0
ACTUI	0		SDI	0
AECENABLEASSOCANCHOR	0		SELECTIONPREVIEW	0
AECENABLESECTIONCLEANUP	0			
AECFORCEDEFAULTMODELVIEW	0			
AECFORCEDISPLAYBYSIZEDISABLED	0			
AECFORCEEXPLODETOSOLID	0	*		

Controls in the System Variable Monitor (SYSMON system variable) enable you to display notifications when a system variable has changed from its preferred setting. If the control to Notify when these system variables change is turned off, you will receive no notification. If it is turned on, a notification will display at the command line and on the Status bar icon. If the additional option to Enable balloon notification is turned on, a balloon notification will display from the Status bar icon.



Security

In AutoCAD 2016 the Security controls on the Systems tab of the Options dialog box have been renamed from Executable File Settings to Security Options. The new Security Options dialog box offers a slider control to adjust the security level and you can browse, add, and remove trusted folders for executable files. Additional controls enable you to specify whether to include or exclude the Start In or drawing folders when searching for executable files. These controls are also accessible by the new LEGACYCODESEARCH system variable. You'll find similar security controls in the CAD Manager Control Utility and Deployment wizard.

		Security Options		
Options Current profile: <	Current drawing: Drawing1.dwg	These settings restrict the locations from where executable files are loaded. This helps protect against malicious code in executable files.		
Files Display Open and Save Plot and Publish System User Pre	ferences Drafting 3D Modeling Selection Profiles Online	Security Level		
Hardware Acceleration	General Options	- T - Kinh		
Graphics Performance	Hidden Messages Settings	Load executable files from		
Automatically check for certificationupdate	Display OLE Text Size Dialog	Trusted locations, and display a warning for other locations. Medium - Off (not recommended)		
Current Pointing Device	Beep on error in tser input			
Current System Pointing Device	Allow long symbol names			
Accept input from:	Help			
Touch Experience	InfoCenter Balloon Notifications	Trusted folders for executable files:		
Layout Reger Options	Security Security Options	Remove		
Cache model tab and last layout Cache model tab and all layouts	dbConnect Options Store Links indexin drawing file Open tables in read-only mode	When searching for executable files: © Exclude the Start In or drawing folders (recommended) © Include the Start In and drawing folders Automatic Loaking		
	OK Cancel Apply 1	Choose the mithed to load acad.lsp: Choose the mithed to load acad.lsp: Load acad.lsp once at the start of the session Load acad.lsp when opening each drawing Ot Cancel Help		

The Security Options dialog box is accessible via the command line using the SECURITYOPTIONS command. The digital signature controls that were previously located in the Security Options dialog box are now accessible via the new DIGITALSIGN command.

AutoCAD will warn if apps (including Exchange Apps) are loaded from program data or user data. It will not warn if unsigned apps are installed under program files.

File Load	ling - Trust Thi	s Publisher
B	A signed exect do you want to	utable file was found outside of the trusted localions. What o do?
	Publisher:	
	Name:	
	Location:	C:\ProgramData\Autode:k\ApplicationPlugins
	Issuer name:	COMODO RSA Code Signing CA
	Time stamp:	10/15/2014 06:34
	Make sure this malicious code	file comes from a trusted source and does not contain a.
		Load Do Not Load
E Alw	ays trust applicat	tions from
Certific	ate Information	

Single service pack

With the AutoCAD 2016 release, you can access your AutoCAD platform updates more quickly, even if you are using an AutoCAD-based vertical product. AutoCAD service packs created for AutoCAD 2016 can be installed on any AutoCAD 2016-based vertical product, so you don't have to wait for your vertical product to integrate the AutoCAD service pack changes. To help you identify which version you have installed, the About box is enhanced to provide information about the version level for both the AutoCAD platform and the AutoCAD verticals.



Autodesk, the Autodesk logo, AutoCAD, BIM 360, DWF, Glue, Navisworks, and TrustedDWG are registered trademarks or trademarks of Autodesk, Inc., and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates in the USA and/or other countries. All other brand names, product names, or trademarks belong to their respective holders. Autodesk reserves the right to alter product and services offerings, and specifications and pricing at any time without notice, and is not responsible for typographical or graphical errors that may appear in this document.

© 2015 Autodesk, Inc. All rights reserved.